965

Draft Minutes of the Meeting of Keelby Parish Council held in the Village Hall on Tuesday 3rd October at 7.00pm

Those present: Councillors D Ash, P Briggs (chair), S Large Taylor , P Baillie, G Hirst, T Bentham, S Knight, M Funnel, C Wakefield.

In attendance: J Waite (Clerk), Cllr Bierley, Cllr Lawrence, 5 members of the public.

1To receive apologies and reasons for absence Ref 17/135

Cllr Indian. Cllr Everitt.

2 To receive declarations of interest under the Localism Act 2011 – being any pecuniary or non-pecuniary interest in agenda items not previously recorded on Members' Register of Interests. Ref 17/136

None Given.

3 To approve draft minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on 5th September 2017. Ref 17/137

Resolved to approve as a true record, with the amendment that the word annual was removed, as was ordinary meeting of council.

Proposed Cllr Bentham. Seconded Cllr Funnel. All in favour.

4 Public Question Time 10 Minutes Ref 17/138

Eve Darwood spoke about the new community group which has been formed to try and bring the smaller groups in the village together to work towards making improvements and holding events in the village.

A question was raised as to why the gap in the hedge on the playing field has been blocked by a temporary fence – the hedge is being damaged by people walking through the gap, and it will also give the new plants a chance to establish.

5 County Council matters Ref 17/139 – Cllr Turner joined the meeting at 7.10pm.

The issue of dogs being walked after the streetlights have been switched off was raised, and an increase in dog mess in the village.

Cllr Turner has contacted LCC childrens services about the issues with the Youth Club, and these are now being resolved.

Cllr Turner left the meeting at 7.25pm.

6 Clerk's report Ref 17/140

Police report received – on going issues at Sports Pavilion have been resolved.

Correspondence has been received from the PARK group, stating that they have had a meeting which was not attended by any councillors. Council were unaware of the meeting.

7 District Council matters Ref 17/141

A report was circulated via email before the meeting.

966

Grants may be available to install a CCTV system at the sports pavilion.

Consultation is now open about the green bin / garden waste collection scheme. A meeting will be held at the village hall on October 9th, 3.00pm to 6.00pm.

Keelby designated household waste tip is Market Rasen.

8.To receive any reports from external organisations Ref 17/142

A) Library / Youth Club – The primary school are now using the library again.

The issues surrounding the Youth Club are now being dealt with, and the community group are looking to employ at new Youth Worker.

Cllr Lawrence left the meeting – 7.37pm.

B) Village Hall – the windows are being replaced, and the ladies toilet has now been redecorated. PAT testing has been done.

C) Sports Association - A meeting was held on October 1st. Several sports clubs are looking to recruit new members and volunteers. The Sports Association have requested that the terms of reference be amended to allow for other community groups to become part of the committee. The effect of this on the charitable status will need to be looked at. The land was given for the provision of sport in the village and this cannot be altered.

It was proposed to seek legal advice and report to next meeting.

Proposed Cllr Hirst. Seconded Cllr Bentham. Al in favour.

9 Financial Matters Ref 17/143

Salaries	£875.65
J Waite - Clerks Expenses and Disbursements	£64.14
Multidata	£38.92
HMRC – PAYE	£11.80
Autela Payroll Services	£40.80
Office Friends	£123.64
Anglian Water - allotments	£4.03
Hodson and Kauss – fencing	£264.00
Grant Thornton - external audit	£240.00

Resolved to approve payments.

Proposed Cllr Funnel. Seconded Cllr Ash. All in favour.

10 Planning applications and decisions received Ref 17/144

Application 136574 – no comments or objections

Application 136689 – no comments or objections

Application 136708 – no comments or objections other than parking considerations

Application 136726 – no comments or objections

11 Neighbourhood Plan. Ref 17/145

The process of applying for the grant has now been restarted. The meeting was attended by Nev Brown form WLDC. The next meeting will be 17th October at 7pm in the library.

12. Parish matters – To receive any report or consider any appropriate action Ref 17/146

a) Cemetery – the area has now been cut and trimmed and is looking much more acceptable.

b) Grounds Maintenance - Over grown hedge on Caddle Road/ Riby Road has been reported to the letting company but so far no work has been done.

The plants for repairing the gap in the hedge on the sports field will be available in November.

The area around the war memorial needs weeding.

c) War memorial – Council resolved to order a poppy wreath.

Proposed Cllr Bentham. Seconded Cllr Ash. All in favour.

d) Allotments – no report given.

e) Play Equipment – Letters to support the funding application have been received.

13 To receive general comments from members for consideration on the next agenda. Ref 17/147

Operation Lifestyle – purchase and position of new bin

New notices about dog fouling

Meeting Closed 8.30 pm